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' We would appréciate your views on the following hypo= cnfﬂézaf
thetical question: fh
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A is a $100 million person whose business includes
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? A is arranging for B, a $10 million person, to take
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i 1, Add up potential positive dollar margins
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contracts for which current price levels
are less favorable than contract price.
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For example, if the potential positive margins total
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under any contracts which turn out to be unprofitable. B will
- not acquire rights to any facilities of A or contracts with per-
sonnel of A. A remains free to resume trading in the commodities
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In these circumstances it is proposed to treat the
transaction as either (1) a transaction in the ordinary course of

business because the essence of trading in commodities is the
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believed fairly reflects the value of the portfolio transferred,
is Iess than $15 million.

We would greatly appreciate your views as to which is
the appropriate procedure.

Sincerely yours,

Victor Cohen, Esqg.
Staff Attorney

_ Federal Trade Commission

| Premerger Notification Office
6th and Pennsylvania, N.W.
Room 303
Washington, D.C. 20580






